Kim Tuckex

From: Denise Bastick

Sent: 29 January 2020 09:40

To: Kim Tuckey

Subject: FW: Consultation on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005 [#
44B9AC)

Denise Bastick

Licensing Compliance Officer

Commercial and Regulatory Service Directorate
dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Tel: 01992 564334

Working hours Wednesday — Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer
hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153
Monday - Wednesday

From: Charlotte Meller [ NRNEIGITGNGEGEGEGEEEEE
Sent: 27 January 2020 10:43

To: Denise Bastick
Subject: FW: Consultation on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005 [#44B9AC]

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Hi Denise

Thanks for sharing this with GC, | have had a quick read, mainly looking at the points that you have highlighted as
amended and can offer some informal observations for your consideration

Thanks Charlotte

Credit (page 16) - there is a mandatory condition on location of ATMs via S177 of the Act ( see para 9.12 of GLA)

Bingo (page 17) think that is referencing an earlier version of the GLA — probably worth looking at para 18.8 of GLA
which covers the machine allowances pre 2011 and then the changes that have been in force since 2011

FOBTSs (page 17) — possibly some words missing in the 2" sentence (do you mean the LA will give consideration to
apply....where it has evidence based concerns?)

Betting machines {Page 18) think ref to section 6 of GLA is an old version of the GLA - as the current GLA section 6
is about statement of policy ? [ may be worth checking if you have other refs to GLA sections in your policy that you
are citing the latest text etc)

Responsible Authorities = HMRC new details (page 28)

HM Revenue and Customs
Excise Processing Teams
Gambling Duties



dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Tel: 01992 564334

Working hours Wednesday — Friday

Please contact Mrs Handan Ibrahim, Licensing Compliance Officer

hibrahim@eppingforestdc.gov.uk Tel: 01992 564153

Monday — Wednesday

Epping Forest
District Council

www.appingforestdc.gov.uk

DISCLAIMER

This erail is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any opinion or advice it contains is that of the
sender and does not bind the authority in any way. If you have received it in error, please notify the
sender immediately and then delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you must not
use, disclose, copy or distribute this email. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of
transmitting software viruses, but we advise that you carry out your own virus checks on an
attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by software
viruses.

Internet email is not a secure communication medium, and we advise that you observe this lack of
security when emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforestdc.gov.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to the address it came
from indicating that you are not the intended recipient and delete it from your system. Do not copy,
distribute or take action based on this email. Freedom of Information requests can be submitted either by
email (FOl@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to: FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria
Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2 4BP Please clearly state that your request is under the
Freedom of Information Act.



Kim Tuckez

From: Denise Bastick

Sent: 19 February 2020 10:17

To: Kim Tuckey

Subject: FW: Consultation on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005
Attachments: GamCare Local Authorities Brochure 2019 (square-web) Updated.pdf; Industry

Services Brochure 2019 web.pdf
This response is more general

Sent with BlackBerry Work (www.blackberry.com)

Sent: 24 Jan 2020 16:44

To: Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Cc: licensing@eppingforest.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Consultation on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents Is safe,

Hello,
Thank you for your email, we appreciate your interest in our work.

While we do not have the resources available to allow us to personally respond to each Local Authority which
contacts us regarding their refreshed Statement of Principles, we have compiled a list of the issues or factors which
we think it would be helpful to consider below, more information is available via the Gambling Commission.

The function of the Statement is to reflect locally specific gambling concerns and to reflect the Council’s wider
strategic objectives. The active use of the Statement is one means by which you can make clear your expectations of
gambling operators who have premises in your area. This allows operators to respond to locally specific
requirements and adjust their own policies and procedures as required.

« A helpful first step is to develop a risk map of your local area so that you are aware of both potential and
actual risks around gambling venues. A useful explanation of area-based risk-mapping has been developed
with Westminster and Manchester City Councils, which gives some guidance on those who may be most
vulnerable or at-risk of gambling-related harm. For more information please see
www.geofutures.com/research-2/gambling-related-harm-how-local-space-shapes-our-understanding-of-

risk/

» Consider that proposals for new gambling premises which are near hostels or other accommodation or
centres catering for vulnerable people, including those with learning difficulties, and those with gambling /
alcohol / drug abuse problems, as likely to adversely affect the licensing objectives set out by the Gambling
Commission. This is also relevant regarding the proximity to schools, colleges and universities.

s A detailed local risk assessment at each gambling venue — pertinent to the environment immediately
surrounding the premises as well as the wider local area - is a good way to gauge whether the operator and
staff teams are fully aware of the challenges present in the local area and can help reassure the Local
Licensing Authority that appropriate mitigations are in place.



» Does the operator have a specific training programme for staff to ensure that they are able to identify
children and other vulnerable people, and take appropriate action to ensure they are not able to access the
premises or are supported appropriately?

s Does the operator ensure that there is an adequate number of staff and managers are on the premises at
key points throughout the day? This may be particularly relevant for premises situated nearby schools /
colleges / universities, and/or pubs, bars and clubs.

s Consider whether the layout, lighting and fitting out of the premises have been designed so as not to attract
children and other vulnerable persons who might be harmed or exploited by gambling.

« Consider whether any promotional material associated with the premises could encourage the use of the
premises by children or young people if they are not legally allowed to do so.

We would suggest that the Local Licensing Authority primarily consider applications from operators who have
achieved our Safer Gambling Standard.

If you would like more information on how our audit can support Local Licensing Authorities, please contact

For more information on GamCare training and other services available to local authorities, as well as recommended
training for gambling operators, please see the attached brochures.

If there is anything else we can assist with please do let us know.

Kind regards,
Catherine

Catherine Sweet
Head of Marketing and Communications

Click here to sign-up

Gam care to our e-newsletter

This email is solely intended to be received by the individual to whom it is addressed os it may contain confidential
information. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are the intended recipient. If you
have received this email in error please notify GamCare immediately.

From: Info
Sent: 24 lanuary 2020 15:22

ro:Cotnerin sweet [
Subject; FW: Consultaiion on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005

From: Denise Bastick <dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 January 2020 16:20

To: Info
Subject: Consultation on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005

This Message originated outside your organization,



Email
Telephone T

Charlotte Meller

From: Gambling Commission
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2020 7:14 AM
To: Rob Burkitt
Subject: FW: Consultation on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005 [#44B9AC]

----- Original Message---—

From: dbastick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Sent; 23 January 2020 14:46:22

Subject: Consultation on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005

Good afternoon

Please find attached this Authority’s draft consultation for the Gambling Act Policy. Please
send any comments no later than 19" February 2020.

Kind regards.

Denise Bastick
Licensing Compliance Officer

Commercial and Regulatory Service Directorate
2



Kim Tucke!

From: Debbie Houghton

Sent: 18 February 2020 14:56

To: Kim Tuckey

Subject: FW: Draft Statement of Licensing Policy consultation
Miss Debbie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01992 564336

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Sent: 17 February 2020715751
To: Licensing
Subject: Draft Statement of Licensing Policy consultation

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
Further to your consultation in relation to the Statement of Principles under the Gambling Act 2005, | have reviewed
the draft policy and would ask you to consider just one small point, as follows.

Within the Betting Premises category on Page 17, the following statement is provided:
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| would recommend a very minor alteration to this text. The sentence reads “The Licensing Authority will give apply
conditions”, which already contains an error in the grammar, so is probably being altered anyway. | would suggest
that this is changed to “The Licensing Authority may apply conditions”. This confirms the ability to apply conditions
if you feel they are required, rather than having to apply them on all occasions.

| am sure you can understand the sense in this proposed change, and hopefully you are able to revise the final
version accordingly. But please feel free to contact me if you do wish to discuss anything further.

Kind regards
Brian
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Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments transmitted with it are intended to be
confidential to the intended recipient; and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you
are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please delete it
and any attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in error. This e-mail is sent by a William
Hill PLC group company. The William Hill group companies include, among others, William Hill PLC
(registered number 4212563), William Hill Organization Limited (registered number 278208), William Hill
US HoldCo Inc, WHG (International} Limited (registered number 99191) and Mr Green Limited (registered
number C43260). Each of William Hill PLC and William Hill Organization Limited is registered in England
and Wales and has its registered office at 1 Bedford Avenue, London, WC1B 3AU, UK. William Hill U.S.
HoldCo, Inc. is registered in Delaware and has its registered office at 1007 N. Orange Street, 9 Floor,
Wilmington, New Castle County DE 19801 Delaware, United States of America. WHG (International)
Limited is registered in Gibraltar and has its registered office at 6/1 Waterport Place, Gibraltar. Mr Green
Limited is registered in Malta and has its registered office at Tagliaferro Business Centre, Level 7, 14 High
Street, Sliema SLM 1549, Malta, Unless specifically indicated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail are
subject to contract; and are not an official statement, and do not necessarily represent the views, of William
Hill PLC, its subsidiaries or affiliated companies. Please note that neither William Hill PLC, nor its
subsidiaries and affiliated companies can accept any responsibility for any viruses contained within this e-
mail and it is your responsibility to scan any emails and their attachments. William Hill PLC, its subsidiaries
and affiliated companies may monitor e-mail traffic data and also the content of e-mails for effective
operation of the e-mail system, or for security, purposes.



Kim Tuckey

_ __ ]
From: Debbie Houghton
Sent; 18 February 2020 14:56
To: Kim Tuckey
Subject: FW: Gambling consulation
Miss Debbie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01992 564336

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Sent: 30 January 2020 11:"%
To: Licensing
Subject: Gambling consulation

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

I am writing with respect to the consolation o the Bambliing Act 2005.

As a church leader I simply want to encourage the Council to act according to its remit of:

« Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or disorder
or being used to support crime

o Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

s Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling

Rather than acting to help the local economy etc. I think we should be prioritising the welfare of our residents
in our decisions, not economic gain.

Many thanks
Malcolm Macdonald




This e-mail may contain confidential andfor privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail
in error) please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unautharised copying, disclosure or distribution of the
material in this e-mail is strictly forbidden.



Kim Tucke!

From: Debbie Houghton
Sent: 18 February 2020 14:57
To: Kim Tuckey

Subject: FW: Gambling Act 2005
Miss Debbie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01992 564336

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Sent: 30 January 2020 11.50
To: Licensing
Subject: Gambling Act 2005

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

Dear K Tuckey

We were surprised to receive today the Council's Statement of Principles under the
Gambling Act 2005.

As a church building, and one that lets out the hall to the community we do not allow
gambling in any shape or form to take place here at St Michael and All Angels Church.

We have not received one of these consultations in the past and was surprised to receive
one today.

As a church we have a safeguarding policy and adhere to the child protection policies. We
also have a policy for safeguarding vulnerable adults.

We run numerous groups and have members that help those who need care in the community
and those affected by addiction in one form or another.

If you feel there is a reason why we had to receive this policy please could you advise us to
where it would apply to us, so that we can adhere to it.

With Kind regards
Mrs Lisa McGee B.Sc(HONS) - St Michael’s Church Secretary



Kim Tuckex

From: Debbie Houghton

Sent: 18 February 2020 14:57

To: Kim Tuckey

Subject: FW: Gambling Act Consultation
Miss Debbie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01992 564336

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

From: cherry mccredie

Sent: 30 January 2020 11:10

To: Debbie Houghton

Subject: Re: Gambling Act Consultation

CAUTION: This Message originated outside of Epping Forest District Council. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the contents is safe.

I totally support this.
Regards Cllr Cherry McCredie.

On Thu, 23 Jan 2020, 15:15 Debbie Houghton, <dhoughton{@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Colleague,

Please find attached this council’s draft Gambling Act consultation Policy for your perusal or comment,
please provide by comments by 19™ February 2020,

Regards .

Debbie

Miss Debbie Houghton
Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,



Commercial and Reglatory Directorate
Tel: 01992 564336

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

DISCLAIMER

This email is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any opinion or advice it contains is that of the sender and
does not bind the authority in any way. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email.
We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise that you carry out

your own virus checks on an attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused
by software viruses.

Internet email is not a secure communication medium, and we advise that you observe this lack of security when
emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforestde.gov.uk




m Tuckey

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

E-mail; dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

From: Stephen Murray

Sent: 27 January 2020 12:01

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

! am'aésuming the highlighted green areas are where the changes are being made.
Having read these carefully | welcome their inclusion.

Kind regardy

- Independent Councillor Stephen Murray - Loughton Roding Ward

From: Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 23 January 2020 15:19




Dear Colleague,

Please find attached this council’s draft Gambling Act consultation Policy for your perusal or comment, please
provide by comments by 19" February 2020,

Regards
Debhie

Miss Debbie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01992 564336

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdec.gov.uk

DISCLAIMER

This email is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any opinion or advice it contains is that of the sender and
does not bind the authority in any way. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and then
delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email. We
have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise that you carry out your
own virus checks on an attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability for any loss or damage caused by
software viruses.

internet email is not a secure communication medium, and we advise that you observe this lack of security when
emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council

Postmaster@Eppingforestde.gov.uk



Kim Tuckey

From: Debbie Houghton

Sent: 18 February 2020 14:57

To: Kim Tuckey

Subject: FW: Gambling Act Consultation
Miss Debhie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01992 564336

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Sent: 23 January 2020'1/:21
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

Hi Debbie ,

Do we know any point 6 is the only one in red (public register)
Regards

Clir Bedford

Sent from my iPad

On 23 Jan 2020, at 15:07, Debbie Houghton <dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Colleague,

Please find attached this council’s draft Gambling Act consultation Palicy for your perusal or
comment, please provide by comments by 19" February 2020,

Regards
Dehbie

Miss Debbie Houghton

Licensing Officer

Licensing Team,

Commercial and Reglatory Directorate

Tel: 01992 564336

E-mail: dhoughton@eppingforestdc.gov.uk




DISCLAIMER

This email is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any opinion or advice it centains is that of the
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
attachment to this message. We cannot accept lizbility for any loss or damage caused by software
viruses.

Internet email is not a secure communication medium, and we advise that you observe this lack of
security when emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforestde.qov. uk

<Statement of Gambling Licensing Policy Jan 2020 jn amend (002) Final Draft.docx>
<Consultation Letter on Statement of Principles Under The Gambling Act 2005.docx>





